
Dorothy Menasco

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dorothy Menasco
Tuesday, May 28,20L3 3:34 PM

Bart Fletcher
Hong Wang; Eric Fryson;Ann Cole

RE: New filing in Docket No. 130005-WS (Water and Wastewater Utilities)

Thankyou for the update, Bart. We will move DN ozgro-r3 from Docket 13ooo5-WS to Docket
13oooo-OT per this request.

Eric, please make sure that the hard copy of DN ozgro-r3 indicates DN 13oooo-OT. It will need to be
rescanned afterwards since the company indicated r3ooo5-WS.

From: Ann Cole
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 130005-WS (Water and Wastewater Utilities)

Please see Bart's email below.

From: Bart Fletche r
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:50 PM

To: Ann Cole
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 130005-WS (Water and Wastewater Utilities)

The letter referenced-below is a 2013 Price Index Application by Indiantown Company, Inc. that should not have been

filed in Docket No. 130005-WS, but rather it should be forwarded to AFD with copies for processing as it is a non-

docketed matter, Thanks.

From: Filings Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 28,2013 1:35 PM

To: Bart Fletcher; Caroline Klancke; Andrew Maurey
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 130005-WS (Water and Wastewater Utilities)

DOCKET TITLE = Annual reestablishment of price increase or decrease index of major categories
of operating costs incurred by water and wastewater utilities pursuant to
Section 367.081 (4Xa), F.S.
UTILITY NAME = Water and Wastewater Utilities

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Indiantown (Pittman) - Letter dated 5122113 forwarding 2013 WAW price indexes.

[CLK note: Allaftachments fonrarded to AFD.I

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\Ll BRARY\Fl Ll NGS\1 3\029 1 0-1 3

Document lD = 02910-13
Document Filed 05/2811 3
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

lf you need to cuUpaste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.


